Lake Linden-Hubbell Public Schools Board of Education Regular Meeting December 11, 2023

A Regular Meeting of the Lake Linden-Hubbell Schools Board of Education was held in the Auditorium on Monday, December 11, 2023. The meeting was called to order by President Patricia Burton at 5:30 p.m.

Present: Jeff Dennis, Jennifer Beaudette, Courtney Holzberger, Patricia Burton,

Lori Ambuehl, David Anderson

Absent: Rob Johnson

The meeting opened with the Pledge of Allegiance.

A motion was made by Jennifer Beaudette and supported by David Anderson to excuse Rob Johnson from the meeting. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

There was one revision to the agenda. Two NEOLA policies were added to the list in agenda item number 9. There being no other changes to the agenda, a motion was made by Lori Ambuehl and supported by Courtney Holzberger to accept the agenda. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

A motion was made by David Anderson and supported by Jeff Dennis to accept the December bills (totaling \$89,540.03), the Treasurer's Report, the minutes of the Regular Meeting held on November 13, 2023 and the minutes of the Board of Education Policy Review Committee meeting held on November 15, 2023. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

There were no expressions from the public.

Mr. Brad Codere gave a Superintendent/6-12 Principal Report. The TV6 Can-A-Thon was a success with over 1,000 items collected. Four high school Band students traveled to Marquette to take part in the U.P. Honors Band last weekend. The Christmas Band Concert was held on December 10 and included a bake sale. The Elementary Christmas Program will be held on Wednesday morning. The Sixth and Seventh Grades will be going to MTU for a MindTrekkers event tomorrow. The Lakes Brains will compete against Bessemer on Wednesday. A pep session is being planned for them tomorrow. Staff from both buildings will decorate the lunchroom and join students for lunch on Monday and Tuesday of next week. Progress Reports were sent home last week. Members of the local VFW post will be presenting awards to the winners of the Voice of Democracy and Patriot's Pen Essay Contests on Friday. All participants will be recognized and the top three for each will receive a monetary prize.

Mr. Jack Johnson gave an Elementary Principal's Report. Progress Reports were sent home last week. The PTO held a Glow Dance/Craft Day on November 18 and have a Christmas Gift Exchanged planned for this Friday. The Elementary Christmas Program will take place on Wednesday in the auditorium. The School Spelling Bee is scheduled for January 10 and the District Spelling Bee with Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Schools on January 31. The TV6 Can-A-Thon was a success with Mr. Knight's class earning an extra recess and Mr. Knight a "recess duty free" week. Elementary "Saturday Basketball" has started with April DeCaesari, Brett Poissant and Brett Gervais as coaches. The MTSS team is planning a student activity for Monday. Students will listen to "Tough Cookie – A Christmas Story" and then make their own tough cookie from a small paper plate. The UGL clinic is staffed daily with a nurse as well as a nurse practitioner two days a week.

Mr. Jack Kumpula gave an Athletic Director's Report.

Courtney Holzberger gave a report on the Board of Education Policy Review Committee meeting that was held on November 15, 2023.

A motion was made by David Anderson and supported by Lori Ambuehl to recognize High School Band students, Jenna Beaudoin, Rebecca Lyons, Elizabeth Poirier and Lucas Monette for being selected to participate in the 2023 U.P. Honors Band. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

A motion was made by Jennifer Beaduette and supported by David Anderson to approve the new/revised NEOLA policies as presented:

2370.01	7217	7540.03	8305	8531	ag2623.01
ag5460	ag8305	ag8305a	ag8305b	ag8305c	6320
6325					

Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

Other:

A discussion about future bond projects and the timing of elections was discussed.

There being no further business to discuss, a motion was made by Jennifer Beaudette and supported by David Anderson to adjourn the meeting at 6:21 p.m. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.